TOWN OF WELLESLEY MASSACHUSETTS

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN HALL « 525 WASHINGTON STREET « WELLESLEY, MA 02482

J. RANDOLPH BECKER, CHAIRMAN LENORE R. MAHONEY WALTER B. ADAMS
ROBERT W. LEVY, VICE CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY DEREK B. REDGATE
DAVID G. SHEFFIELD TELEPHONE RICHARD L. SEEGEL

(781) 431-1019 EXT. 2208

TO: Cathryn Jane Kato, Town Clerk Date: April 6, 2022
FROM: Lenore Mahoney, Executive Secretary, ZBA

DATE: Thursday, April 21, 2022

TIME: 7:30 pm

PLACE: Juliani Meeting Room, Town Hall

AGENDA FOR BUSINESS MEETING

ZBA 2021-39 Town of Wellesley-Permanent 28 Cameron Street (Hunnewell School) —
Building Committee request for determination that proposed
changes are minor modifications that do not
require a public hearing

AGENDA FOR PUBLIC HEARING

ZBA 2022-29 Bank of America 342 Washington Street (Site Plan Approval)

ZBA 2022-30 Dana Hall School 45 Dana Road (Upper School Classroom
Building)

ZBA 2008-14 — Town of Wellesley 405 School Street (Sprague Field Wall)

Amended

ZBA 2022-31 Bank of America 342 Washington Street (Drive-through

Facility)



